

Jose Veliz

Senior Full Stack Engineer

Pampatar, Nueva Esparta, Venezuela
\$\bullet\$ \(\bullet\$ \) \(\bullet\$ \(\bullet\$ \) \(\bullet\$ \(\bullet\$ \) \(\bullet\$ \) \(\bullet\$ \(\bullet\$ \) \(\bullet\$ \) \(\bullet\$ \) \(\bullet\$ \) \(\bullet\$ \(\bullet\$ \) \(\bullet\$ \) \(\bullet\$ \) \(\bullet\$ \(\bullet\$ \) \(\bullet\$ \) \(\bullet\$ \) \(\bullet\$ \) \(\bullet\$ \quad \text{New orange} \) \(\bullet\$ \quad \text{Personal Page} \) \(\bullet\$ \quad \text{New orange} \) \(\bullet\$ \quad \quad \text{New orange} \) \(\bullet\$ \quad \text{New orange} \) \(\bullet\$ \quad \text{New orange} \quad \text{New orange} \quad \text{New orange} \quad \quad \text{New orange} \quad \quad \) \(\bullet\$ \quad \text{New orange} \quad \text{New orange} \q

Profiles

duccem

in Jose Veliz

X ducen29

Summary

Full Stack developer with 6 years of experience building web and mobile solutions, expert in JavaScript, TypeScript and Python using frameworks like Django, Express and NestJS in backend, and React, React Native, NextJS and Expo in frontend and mobile, designing and implementing REST and GraphQL APIs.

Expert in DDD and TDD paradigms, clean and hexagonal architectures, and microservices design. Experienced in implementing language model-based solutions like GPT and Llama to enhance user support experience. Committed to high-quality software development and team leadership.

Experience

Rappi Senior Full Stack Engineer May 2022 - October 2024

Rappi

I led the migration to artificial intelligence models dedicated to the restaurant support area. worked on an infrastructure with more than 1000 microservices, ensuring scalability and performance in the company's critical systems.

Nov 2020 - May 2022 Circle SPA

Semi Senior Full Stack Engineer

Remote

Remote

Circle

I directed the development of web applications in financial projects, leading a small team of 3 developers. Implement component libraries from scratch for reuse. Design and implement APIs using nodejs and python for integration with external payment and financial services.

Apr 2020 - Dec 2020 Leiros SA

Backend Engineer

Porlamar, Venezuela

Leiros

Implement SQL reports for the company's analytics platform. Designed and implement a graphql api for the migration of the entire ERP platform to a new stack.

Somos Sistemas CA Jan 2018 - Apr 2020

Junior Backend Developer

La Asunción, Venezuela

Somos Sistemas

I was in charge of maintenance and creation of new features to the main ERP software. Created an integration with cryptocurrency and market analysis services to generate an in-product currency calculator that helped customers navigate the country's currency issues.

Education

Universidad de Oriente Nov 2016 - May 2020 Computer Science

Bachelor

Languages

English

• • • • 0

Skills

JavaScript React Native NextJS **NestIS** React • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 0 • • • • • • • • • • **Python PostgresQL** MongoDB Git Docker • • • • • • • • • • • • • •

Interests

Gaming Football Reading

fantasy, fiction, drama